JAKE LEICHT

Bloomington, MN 55437 • (651) 356-9709 • JakeSnakeBCU@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Frontend web developer with strong focus on functionality and deep passion for continued growth and learning. Extremely punctual, persistently hard-working, analytical thinker who began this journey 3 years ago. Portfolio | Jake Leicht (jake-leicht github.io)

Work History

Technology Mentor, 09/2021 to 05/2022

Briar Cliff University (BCU) - Sioux City, IA

- Assisted in any technology related issues students came across at campus; locating material, accessing course work, etc.
- Monitored usage and equipment of the Digital Media Creation Studio.
- Responsible for any checkouts involving laptops, movies, material, and any other campus resources.

Undergraduate Research Assistant, 06/2021 to 08/2021

- North Dakota State University
- Assisted in developing an application for Android mobile devices used for tracking and recording user interaction with their devices.
- Tested and trained collected data to verify the potential of using user's gestures and interactions as a method for security authorization.
- · Refactored and revised code for improved optimal ability.

Skills

- HTML
- CSS
- Bootstrap
- JavaScript
- jQuery
- React.JS

- GitHub
- NPM
- GIT
- Visual Studio Code
- General knowledge in Python, C‡, Java
- Developing skills in React, SASS, and PHP

Education

Bachelor of Science: Computer Science, 05/2022 Briar Cliff University - Sioux City, IA Minor in Business Administration

Accomplishments

- · Graduating with a 3.58 GPA and honors in May
- Made the Dean's list in the spring and fall of 2021
- Treasurer of the Briar Cliff Honor Society for 2021-2022 year
- · Made the Athletic Director (AD) Honor Roll in the spring and fall of 2021